
 

7 5  R a n c h o  C a m i n o  D r i v e ,  P o m o n a ,  C A   9 1 7 6 6  

( 9 0 9 )  6 2 0 - 7 7 2 2  

 

Program of San Gabriel/Pomona Valleys Developmental Services, Inc. 

 

 

 
 

 

NOTICE OF MEETING 
 

Notice is hereby given that the Board of Directors of the 

San Gabriel/Pomona Valleys Developmental Services, Inc. 

will hold their monthly Board meeting on the following 

date and at the listed location: 
 

DATE:    Wednesday, August 25, 2021 

 

TIME:     7:15 p.m.  

  

PLACE:   THE MEETING SESSION IS OPEN TO THE           

PUBLIC VIA VIDEOCONFERENCE. 

 

All SG/PRC Board and related Committee meetings will not be 
cancelled, however they will be temporarily adapted to video-

conference to maintain distancing during the COVID-19 outbreak. All 
scheduling for such video-conferenced meetings will remain at their 

regularly scheduled times.  

Join Zoom Meeting: 
Meeting ID: 234 566 141 

Password: 916227 

The upcoming meeting will be convened via videoconference. Please 

check our website, sgprc.org to access the videoconference link. 



 
75 Rancho Camino Drive 

Pomona, CA 91766 

MEETING AGENDA 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 
(Meets 4th Wednesday of each Month) 

Wednesday, August 25, 2021 at 7:15 p.m.                                                                                                                        
Videoconference Meeting  

ZOOM Meeting ID: 234 566 141 
Password: 916227 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Penelope Fode, Board President 

Sheila James, 1st Vice President Shannon Hines, 2nd Vice President 

Bill Stewart, Treasurer Anabel Franco -  Vizcaino, Secretary 

Gisele Ragusa, Immediate Past President Susan Stroebel, VAC Chairperson 

Preeti Subramaniam Georgina Molina 

Natalie Webber Julie Lopez 

Sherry Meng Mary Soldato 

  ACTION MATERIAL COLOR 

7:15 - 7:25 

CALL TO ORDER 
(Penelope Fode, President) 

None None None 

• Roll Call  Quorum None None 

• Review Agenda Info Attached White 

• Minutes of July 28, 2021 Consent Attached White 

7:25 – 7:30 GENERAL PUBLIC INPUT  Info None  None 

7:30 – 7:40 

EXECUTIVE/FINANCE COMMITTEE 
(Penelope Fode, Anthony Hill & Roy Doronila) 

 

Financial Report  

Contracts – California Mentor Rosemount & Ideal 

Action Attached Ivory 

7:40 – 7:45 
COMMUNITY RELATIONS/LEGISLATIVE COMMITTEE   

 (Penelope Fode and Julie Lopez) Info Attached Orange  

7:45 – 7:50 

CLIENT SERVICES/ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

(Shannon Hines and Sheila James) 

 

Info Attached Yellow 

7:50 – 7:55 

VENDOR ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

(Susan Stroebel) 

 

Info Attached Goldenrod 

7:55 – 8:00 

 
STRATEGIC DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE 

(Gisele Ragusa) 

 

Info Attached Green 



 APPROXIMATE 
SCHEDULE 

ITEM ACTION MATERIAL COLOR 

 
 

8:00 -8:10 

BOARD PRESIDENT’S REPORT 
(Penelope Fode) 
-ARCA Board Delegate Update 
-Board Committees Chairpersons Assignment 
-Board Bylaws (2nd Review for Approval) 

Action None None 

8:10– 8:20 

 

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT 

(Anthony Hill, Executive Director)  

Brief COVID-19/Operations Overview 
Kaizen Practice /Slide Show Presentation   
 

Info None None 

8:20 OTHER BOARD & COMMUNITY ANNOUNCEMENTS Info None None 

ADJOURNMENT OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

8:25 EXECUTIVE SESSION -None 

 

Info 

 

None None 



SAN GABRIEL/POMONA DEVELOPMENTAL SERVICES, INC. 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

DRAFT Minutes of the Meeting of the Board of Directors  

(A California Corporation) 
 

July 28, 2021 
ATTENDANCE 

The following members of the Board of Directors were present at said meeting: 

 

PRESENT: 

Penelope Fode 

Sheila James 

Shannon Hines  

Bill Stewart 

Anabel Franco – Vizcaino 

Gisele Ragusa  

Susan Stroebel 

Preeti Subramaniam 

Natalie Webber  

Georgina Molina                                       

Mary Soldato 

Julie Lopez  

Sherry Meng  

 
 

 

STAFF: 

Anthony Hill, Executive Director  

Lucina Galarza, Director of Community Services 

Joe Alvarez, Associate Director of Clinical 

Services 

Daniela Santana, Director of Client Services 

Roy Doronila, Chief Financial Officer  

Salvador Gonzalez, Director of Community Outreach and 

Compliance 

Yvonne Gratianne, Manager of Communications & Public 

Relations 

Raquel Sandoval, Director, Human Resources 

Erika Gomez, Exec. Assistant BOD 

Lisa Brady, Interim Executive Assistant  

 

 

GUESTS: 

Michelle Nelson 

Bruce Cruickshank 

Sofia Benitez 

Jason Francisco 

Michele Ware 

Sofia Cervantes 

Tracy Evanson 

 

A.  CALL TO ORDER: 
Penelope Fode, Board President, called the meeting to order at 7:20 p.m. Roll call 

was taken, and a quorum was established.   

 

• The agenda was reviewed and Anabel Franco – Vizcaino’s name was added to 

report on the Strategic Development Committee.  



Draft Minutes – Board of Directors – 

July 28, 2021, Meeting 
 2 

 

B. PUBLIC INPUT:  

None 
 

C. EXECUTIVE/FINANCE COMMITTEE  

 

Contract Review: 

Presented by Lucina Galarza, Director of Community Services 

• Roundtrip Transportation  

The Board reviewed the contract based on their policy for contracts over 

$250,000.   
M/S/C (Stewart & Subramaniam) The Board approved the contract. 

Abstain: Stroebel 

 

D. STRATEGIC DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE 

Anabel Franco - Vizcaino reported that the committee interviewed Rebecca 

Wilkins for committee membership and recommended her to the Board to serve on 

the Client Services Advisory Committee. 

M/S/C (James & Lopez) The Board approved the recommendation for 

Rebecca Wilkins to serve on the Client Services Advisory Committee, effective 

immediately.  

 
 

E. BOARD PRESIDENT’S REPORT 

Penelope Fode shared the following information:  

• Board Bylaws, 1st Approval – The Board was provided with the Bylaws 

with ample time before the meeting for their review. 

M/S/C (Hines & Molina) The Board approved the first round of review 

of the revised Bylaws. 

            Abstain: Stroebel 

• Board Committee Reassignments –  

The following members will move to a different committee from where they 

currently serve: 

o Ardena Bartlett from Client Services Advisory Committee to 

Community Relations/Legislative Committee 

o Julie Lopez from Client Services Advisory Committee to 

Community Relations/Legislative Committee 

 

The following member will serve in an additional committee: 



Draft Minutes – Board of Directors – 

July 28, 2021, Meeting 
 3 

 

o  Shannon Hines will also serve on the Strategic Development 

Committee 

 

M/S/C (James & Franco-Vizcaino) The Board approved the 

reassignments of the committee members. 

 

F. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT:  

Anthony Hill, Executive Director, discussed the following: 

Medi-Cal Provider Ongoing Enrollment Requirements - In December 2019, DDS 

notified regional centers of the requirement to enroll as Medicaid (Medi-Cal) 

providers. All regional centers successfully completed enrollment as of May 2020. 

On July 14, 2021, DDS provided information on the process to meet ongoing 

Medi-Cal provider enrollment requirements.  The Department, per agreement with 

the Department of Health Care Services (DHCS), will oversee ongoing Medi-Cal 

provider enrollment compliance. A notable requirement is for regional centers to 

report any changes of “an officer or director of a disclosing entity that is organized 

as a corporation” which includes the regional center executive director and board 

members.  Staff will work with the Board members that will need to do this and 

meet this requirement.  

 

G. BOARD TRAINING: STRATEGIC PLANNING FOR BOARDS 

Michele Ware, President of the Building Owners and Managers Association 

Greater Los Angeles, offered a training and touched on the following: 

• What is a Strategic Plan? 

• The Basics of Strategic Planning 

• The Four Phases of Strategic Planning 

• The Seven Elements of a Strategic Plan 

• Environmental Scanning 

• Internal and External Environment 

• SWOT Analysis  

• Plan 

• Determine the Type of Plan 

• Setting Goals and Objectives 

• Making sure the Goals are “SMART” 

• Metrics  



Draft Minutes – Board of Directors – 

July 28, 2021, Meeting 
 4 

 

• Implementation  

• Tips for Successful Implementation 

• Implementation Pitfalls 

• Evaluating 

• Cascade Strategy 

• On Strategy 

• The Board’s Role in Strategic Planning 

 

 

H. EXECUTIVE SESSION 

None 

 

Next meeting on Wednesday, August 25, 2021 at 7:15 p.m. 

 

 

BOARD MINUTES FROM THE JULY 28, 2021 MEETING 

Submitted by: 

 

 
____________________________________________  ________________ 

Anabel Franco - Vizcaino, Board Secretary  Date 
 

 

 

 



 
 

Committee Reports 
& Information  

 
 

 
 

July – August 2021 



SAN GABRIEL/POMONA VALLEYS 

DEVELOPMENTAL SERVICES, INC. 

Executive/Finance Committee Meeting Minutes 

 

August 11, 2021 

PRESENT  

Penelope Fode, President 

Shannon Hines, 2nd VP  

Gisele Ragusa, Immediate 

Past President 

Bill Stewart, Treasurer 

Natalie Webber, Director  

 

GUESTS: 

Michelle Nelson 

STAFF:  

Anthony Hill, Executive Director  

Lucina Galarza, Director of Community Services 

Roy Doronila, Chief Financial Officer  

Salvador Gonzalez, Director of Community 

Outreach and Compliance 

Raquel Sandoval, Director of Human Resources 

Cesar Cruz, Manager, Adult Services V 

Johnny Pang, IT Manager 

Lisa Brady, Acting Exec. Asst. (Mgmt.)  

Erika Gomez, Executive Assistant - BOD 

 

ABSENT: 

Sheila James, 1st VP 

Anabel Franco - Vizcaino, Secretary 

 

 

ACTIONS TAKEN BY THE EXECUTIVE/FINANCE COMMITTEE 

PURSUANT TO SECTION 20.04 OF THE BYLAWS 

 

All actions taken by the Executive/Finance Committee on behalf of the Board of 

Directors shall be reported at the next meeting of the Board. The actions taken by 

the Executive/ Finance Committee at this meeting were:  

 

Approval of Financial Report- for the month of June 2021, for services paid  

through July 16, 2021 

 
ITEMS DISCUSSED 

 

A. CALL TO ORDER 

Penelope Fode, Board President, called the meeting to order at 7:19 pm.  A quorum 

was established.   

 

The committee reviewed the agenda and added a closed session regarding a 

personnel matter.   



 

 

 

The committee reviewed and approved the minutes of the June 9, 2021 meeting. 

(M/S/C Stewart & Hines) The committee approved the minutes. 

Abstain: Ragusa 

 

B. PUBLIC INPUT: 

None 

 

C. FINANCIAL REPORT 

Roy Doronila, Chief Financial Officer, reported on the following: 

Financial Report  

In regional center operations, the allocation based on the B3 Amendment is 

projected to meet expenditure projections. Projections include estimated cost of 

wage enhancements, vacation buyouts and continuation of projects identified in the 

prior year. The operations allocation for fiscal year 2020-21 is currently at 

$32,367,211 with projected expenditures of $32,048,711. The current month’s 

expenditure amounted to $794,282 and the year-to-date expenditures is 

$29,951,298 with projected remaining expenditures of $2,097,413. This reflects a 

surplus of $318,500 in regular operations.  

 

The Family Resource Center allocation is projected to meet expenditure 

projections, resulting in a zero-balance remaining in allocation. The current 

allocation is $154,564 with projected expenditures of $154,564.  

 

The Lanterman Foster Grandparent/Senior Companion program has a current 

allocation in the amount of $1,209,748, the full amount is expected to be spent. 

The Fairview program’s is included in this amount. The Community Placement 

Plan (CPP) and DC ongoing Workload operations allocation is currently allocated 

at $1,688,719. Expenditures for the year are projected to be within the allocated 

amount.  

 

The Purchase of Service allocation is based on the B3 amendment in the amount of 

$283,327,207. The current month’s expenditure amounted to $21,164,758 bringing 

the year-to-date expenditures for services to $268,931,604. The remaining 

projected expenditures and late bills are in the amount of $10,501,277 leaving a 

surplus, $9,694,326. POS expenses directly related to COVID19 are included in 

this projection. CPP POS is in a separate line item, the allocation for $ 75,836 in 

start-up is still missing but is projected to be funded in future allocation. 

(M/S/C – Stewart & Ragusa) The committee approved the Financial Report. 

 



 

 

D. CONTRACTS FOR REVIEW 

Lucina Galarza, Director of Community Services presented the following contracts: 

o California Mentor Rosemount –  

(M/S/C – Hines & Stewart) The committee approved to recommend to the 

Board the review of this contract. 

o Ideal 

(M/S/C – Hines & Stewart) The committee approved to recommend to the 

Board the review of this contract. 
 

E. BOARD OVERVIEW 

Penelope Fode, Board President, reported on the following:  

• The Chairperson for Strategic Development Committee is Gisele Ragusa.  

The Chairperson for Community Relations/Legislative Committee is 

Penelope Fode, with Julie Lopez as Co-Chair. 

• Board Bylaws – The Bylaws were revised and went through the first 

approval of the Board.  The second opportunity for approval will be at the 

Board meeting on August 25, 2021 

• Agenda for the August 25, 2021 Board Meeting:  

o Bylaws Review 

o Contracts that need approval 

• Agenda items for the September 8, 2021 Executive Finance Committee 

meeting: 

o Financial Report 

o Board Survey – Training Topics 

 

F. INFORMATION - EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR  

Anthony Hill, Executive Director, reported the following:  

• Medi-Cal Enrollment Disclosure- Update – Staff have collected most forms 

but there are a couple of Board Directors that have not been able to provide 

theirs yet.  An extension was requested.  The information will be sent 

securely.  

• DDS Audit – The 6-week audit started on August 2, 2021.  Most 

submissions have been done electronically.  As of now, there are no 

outstanding issues.  The independent audit is also going on at the same time. 

• Governor Newsom Public Health Policies – Staff continue to keep track of 

all the changing mandates.  The newest policy requires healthcare workers 

and state employees to get vaccinated or provide a legal exemption.  

Because SG/PRC staff are classified as such, staff are using a process that 

certifies that the Human Resources department has inspected vaccination 



 

 

records.  SG/PRC continues to have an onsite testing COVID-19 clinic on 

Monday-Thursday.  

• ICF Implementation – The new health order requires that staff be vaccinated 

and that visitors provide proof of vaccination, or a negative COVID-19 test 

result. SG/PRC staff are required to disclose their vaccination status when 

working with those that reside in congregate living.  

• During July 2020, SG/PRC reported 68 positive COVID-19 cases for all 

categories, compared with 13 reported positive COVID-19 cases during July 

2021. 

• Flexible Office Space/Telecommunications - The vision of a flexible 

workspace is being further supported through a new telecommunications 

partner that will enable staff to use a desk-phone, lap top soft-phone, 

teleconferencing, and text messaging. Additionally, all staff will share the 

same prefix (710) with new extensions. The main phone number, (909)-620-

7722, and the after-hours system will remain the same.  It is anticipated that 

the transition will be completed on September 1, 2021. 

• Effective July 1, 2021, children three through four years in age are eligible 

for regional center services under the Lanterman Act, without the need for a 

diagnosis of developmental disability. During June 2021, SG/PRC made 

internal adjustments to staffing resources to be prepared to serve children 

and their families. 
 

 

MEETING ADJOURNED 

The meeting adjourned.  The next regular meeting will be held on September 8, 

2021 at 7:15 p.m. via teleconference. 

 

CLOSED SESSION 

Personnel Matter  
 

 

  



To: The Board of Directors 

From:  Roy Doronila, CFO 

Date: August 4, 2021 

Subject: Financial Report Notes 

 

Attached, for your review and approval are the Draft Copies of the Operations and Purchase of Services 

monthly financial reports for the month of June 2021, for services paid through July 16, 2021.  Please note 

that this is our new format. The improved statements were reviewed and approved by Mr. Stewart and Dr. 

Ragusa. These will be presented at the Executive Finance Committee meeting on Wednesday evening, 

August 11, 2021. 

 

In regional center operations, our allocation based on the B3 Amendment is projected to meet expenditure 

projections.  Projections include estimated cost of wage enhancements, vacation buyouts and continuation 

of projects identified in the prior year. Our operations allocation for fiscal year 2020-21 is currently at 

$32,367,211 with projected expenditures of $32,048,711.  The current month’s expenditure amounted to 

$794,282 and our year-to-date expenditures is $29,951,298 with projected remaining expenditures of 

$2,097,413.  This reflects a surplus of $318,500 in regular operations. 

 

The Family Resource Center allocation is projected to meet expenditure projections, resulting in a zero-

balance remaining in allocation.  The current allocation is $154,564 with projected expenditures of 

$154,564. 

 

The Lanterman Foster Grandparent/Senior Companion program has a current allocation in the amount of 

$1,209,748, we expect to spend the full amount.  The Fairview program’s is included in this amount. The 

Community Placement Plan (CPP) and DC ongoing Workload operations allocation is currently allocated at 

$1,688,719.  Expenditures for the year are projected to be within the allocated amount. 

 

The Purchase of Service allocation is based on the B3 amendment in the amount of $283,327,207. The 

current month’s expenditure amounted to $21,164,758 bringing the year-to-date expenditures for services 

to $268,931,604. The remaining projected expenditures and late bills are in the amount of $10,501,277 

leaving a surplus, $9,694,326.  POS expenses directly related to COVID19 are included in this 

projection.    CPP POS is in a separate line item, we are missing an allocation for $ 75,836 in start-up but is 

projected to be funded in future allocation. 

 

 

 

San Gabriel Pomona Regional Center 



SAN GABRIEL/POMONA REGIONAL CENTER
FINANCIAL REPORT

FISCAL YEAR 2020-21

PAYMENTS THROUGH JULY 16, 2021 FOR SERVICES PROVIDED THROUGH JUNE 30, 2021

REGIONAL CENTER MTD YTD Remaining Total
Salaries and Fringes $722,181 $25,893,161 $1,597,792 $27,490,953
Operating Expenses $72,102 $4,058,137 $499,621 $4,557,758

Total $794,282 $29,951,298 $2,097,413 $32,048,711

Allocation ( B-3) $32,367,211
Surplus/(Deficit) $318,500

RESTRICTED OPS FUNDS
Family Resource Center $0 $117,619 $36,945 $154,564
Foster Grandparent/Senior Companion $99,577 $1,025,855 $183,893 $1,209,748
Community Placement Plan $0 $1,613,202 $75,517 $1,688,719

Total $99,577 $2,756,677 $296,354 $3,053,031

Allocation ( B-3) $3,053,031
Surplus/(Deficit) $0

                     OPERATIONS (OPS)

$27,490,953 

$4,557,758 

$154,564 

$1,209,748 

$1,688,719 

SALARIES AND FRINGES

OPERATING

FRCN

CPP

FG/SC

 $-  $5,000,000  $10,000,000  $15,000,000  $20,000,000  $25,000,000  $30,000,000

OPS

Page 1 of 2



SAN GABRIEL/POMONA REGIONAL CENTER
FINANCIAL REPORT

FISCAL YEAR 2020-21

PAYMENTS THROUGH JULY 16, 2021 FOR SERVICES PROVIDED THROUGH JUNE 30, 2021

REGIONAL CENTER MTD YTD Remaining Total
Out of Home $8,578,081 $107,524,835 $2,556,638 $110,081,473
Day Programs $5,884,177 $70,886,308 $2,711,295 $73,597,604
Transportation $882,854 $11,702,957 $196,417 $11,899,374
Respite $1,577,860 $21,132,351 $1,756,870 $22,889,221
Other Services $4,241,785 $57,685,153 $3,280,056 $60,965,210

Total $21,164,758 $268,931,604 $10,501,277 $279,432,881

SPA/ICF Receipts ($5,800,000)
Allocation ( B-3) $283,327,207
Surplus/(Deficit) $9,694,326

RESTRICTED POS FUNDS
CPP $62,500 $415,041 $962,144 $1,377,185
CRDP $0 $0 $600,000 $600,000
HCBS $0 $0 $531,250 $531,250

Total $62,500 $415,041 $2,093,394 $2,508,435

Allocation ( B-3) $2,432,599
Surplus/(Deficit) ($75,836)

PURCHASE OF SERVICES (POS)

$110,081,473 

$73,597,604 

$11,899,374 

$22,889,221 

$60,965,210 

$1,377,185 

$600,000 

$531,250 

$0 $20,000,000 $40,000,000 $60,000,000 $80,000,000 $100,000,000 $120,000,000

OUT OF HOME

DAY PROGRAMS

TRANSPORTATION

RESPITE

OTHER SERVICES

CPP

CRDP

HCBS

POS

Page 2 of 2



 

SAN GABRIEL/POMONA VALLEYS  

DEVELOPMENTAL SERVICES, INC. 
 

COMMUNITY RELATIONS/ 

LEGISLATIVE COMMITTEE 

 

 

MINUTES FROM THE JULY 21, 2021 MEETING 

 

The following committee members were present at said meeting: 

 

PRESENT  

Penelope Fode 

Joseph Huang 

Rachel McGrath 

Gisele Ragusa 

 

 

GUESTS 

Sofia Benitez 

Felicia Ford 

STAFF:  

Anthony Hill, Executive Director  

Salvador Gonzalez, Director of Community 

Outreach and Compliance 

Yvonne Gratianne, Manager of 

Communications & Public Relations 

Xochitl Gonzales, Community Outreach 

Specialist 

Amos Byun, Community Outreach Specialist 

Lisa Brady, Interim Executive Assistant 

(Management) 

Erika Gomez, Executive Assistant - BOD  

 

ABSENT: 

Natalie Webber 

Georgina Molina 

 

 

RECOMMENDED BOARD ACTIONS 

The Community Relations/Legislative Committee recommends the following: 

 None 

 

  

CALL TO ORDER 

Penelope Fode, Board President, called the meeting to order at 6:01 pm.  A quorum 

was established.  Ms. Fode anticipates that there will be an assigned Chairperson at 

the upcoming meeting.  

 

The minutes from June 16, 2021, were reviewed and approved. 



 

 

M/S/C (Ragusa & McGrath) The committee approved the minutes. 

 

PUBLIC INPUT 

 None 

 

 COMMUNITY OUTREACH MONTHLY REPORT* 

Xochitl Gonzalez and Amos Byun, Community Outreach Specialists, presented the 

monthly Outreach Report for June 2021.  The Community Outreach Specialist have 

focused on the following projects: 

• Progress/Status of Continuing POS Equity Projects Funded by DDS 

FY 19-20 Disparity Program Grants 

• Ongoing Projects Previously Funded 

• Other Equity-Related Activities not supported with Disparity Grant 

Funds. 

• Family Support/ Training 

Salvador Gonzalez, Director of Community Outreach and Compliance, presented a 

video of the Dental Desensitization program and the office where individuals served 

can go for this service.  

LEGISLATIVE ISSUES & OTHER INFORMATION 

Anthony Hill, Executive Director, and staff reported the following: 

 

o Flexible Office Space/Telecommunications - The vision of a flexible 

workspace is being further supported through a new telecommunications 

partner that will enable staff to use a desk-phone, lap top soft-phone, 

teleconferencing, and text messaging. Additionally, all staff will share 

the same prefix (710) with new extensions. The main phone number, 

(909)-620-7722, and the after-hours system will remain the same.  It is 

anticipated that the transition will be completed on September 1, 2021. 

o Self Determination - Effective July 1, 2021, participation in the Self- 

Determination Program (SDP) is available for nearly all individuals 

served through regional centers. At this time it is unknown if individuals 

that are provisionally eligible for regional center services are eligible to 

participate.  Information will be forthcoming. 

o Trailer Bill Primer SB 136 – The main highlights are: 

▪  The authorization to continue remote service delivery until June 

30, 2022.  



 

 

▪ Requires DDS to implement rate increases from April 1, 2022 

through July 1, 2025 for service providers. TBL also requires 

quality measures and an incentive program for regional centers 

and service providers to be developed by DDS with input from 

stakeholders. 

▪ This bill ends the suspension of social recreation and camp, 

nonmedical therapies, and education services for children 3-17 

years of age. 

o American Rescue Plan ACT-HCBS – Funding for relief for the state 

because of the impact from COVID 19 will be provided. – Also, 

Supported Living Services will be offered in the home. 

o There’s a statewide workgroup to determine what provisional eligibility 

means and how to move it forward.  There is SG/PRC staff 

representation in that group. 

o Staff provided the most current local legislator listing.  It is also posted 

on the website 
 

  

ADJOURNMENT: 

The next meeting is on August 18 21, 2021.  
 



  

 

 
Client Services/Advisory Committee 

Wednesday, August 25, 2021 at 6:00 p.m. 
Videoconference Meeting 

ZOOM Meeting ID: 191 486 135 
Password: 681356 

Committee Members:  Staff: 

  Shannon Hines, Co-Chairperson  

Sheila James, Co-Chairperson 

Mary Soldato 

Preeti Subramaniam 

Herminio Escalante  

Michelle Nelson 

Jenny Needham  

Sherry Meng 

 

Michelle Wilkins 

Ning Yang 

Louis Jones  

Daniel Clancy 

Victor Guzman 

John Randall (LOA) 

David Grisey (LOA) 

 

Anthony Hill 

Lucina Galarza 

Daniela Santana 

Joe Alvarez 

Erika Gomez 

Willanette Satchell 

 

AGENDA 

•   Call to Order – Chairperson, Shannon Hines and Sheila James(6:00 – 6:05) 

- Approve Minutes of July 28, 2021 Meeting 

• Public Comment (6:05 – 6:10) 

• Action Item:  None 

(6:15 – 6:45) – Special Presentation – Vedorization – How Rates are Determined for Self 

Determination  

(6:45 – 7:00) Committee Information  

Shannon Hines and Sheila James, Chairs, Lucina Galarza, Director of Community 

Services and Daniela Santana, Director of Client Services 

 

Future Training Topics  

September 22, 2021 –Internal Process for Self Determination (Steps) 

October 27, 2021 –Provisional Eligibility Category  

December 8, 2021 - Fair Hearing Process 

January 26, 2022 – Forensic Specialist  

 

• Self Determination Advisory Committee Meetings & Updates 

• Coronavirus Update 

• Agenda for September 22, 2021 

  
 



SAN GABRIEL/POMONA REGIONAL CENTER 

DEVELOPMENTALSERVICES, INC. 

Minutes of the Meeting of the Client Services /Advisory Committee 

July 28, 2021 

A regular meeting of the Client Services/Advisory Committee was held on Wednesday, 

July 28, 2021.  The following committee members were present at said meeting: 

 

                             

ITEMS DISCUSSED 

CALL TO ORDER 

Shannon Hines called the meeting to order at 6:03 pm 

A quorum was established.  Michelle Nelson was introduced and welcomed.  

 

The minutes of the May 26, 2021, meeting minutes were reviewed. 

M/S/C (Soldato & James) The committee approved the minutes.   

Abstain: Nelson 
 

The minutes of the June 23, 2021, meeting minutes were reviewed and approved 

with the addition of Michelle Nelson’s name as a guest.  

M/S/C (Subramaniam & James) The committee approved the minutes.     

Abstain: Soldato & Nelson                     

                       

PUBLIC COMMENT – None 

 

SPECIAL PRESENTATION – SG/PRC’s Medication Review Clinic 

PRESENT  

Shannon Hines 

Sheila James 

Mary Soldato 

Pretti Subramaniam 

Herminio Escalante 

Michelle Nelson 

Jenny Needham 

Julie Lopez 

Sherry Meng 

 

 

GUESTS: 

Tracy Evanson 

Sam Yi 

Sofia Benitez 

 

 

STAFF:  

Anthony Hill 

Lucina Galarza 

Daniela Santana 

Joe Alvarez 

Erika Gomez 

Lisa Brady 

 

ABSENT: 

Victor Guzman 

Daniel Clancy 

Ning Yang 

Louis Jones  

Ardena Bartlett 

David Grisey (LOA) 

John Randall (LOA) 

 

 



 

 

Daniela Santana, Director of Client Services and Joe Alvarez, Director of Clinical 

Services spoke about the following: 

• The Purpose 

• SIR’s and Medical Refusal 

• What the Medication Review Team Will Provide 

• Referral and Documentation Process 

Staff answered questions 

 

FUTURE TRAINING TOPICS: 

• September 22, 2021 –Internal Process for Self Determination (Steps) 

• October 27, 2021 –Provisional Eligibility Category  

• December 8, 2021 - Fair Hearing Process 

• January 26, 2022 – Forensic Specialist  

 

Due to time constraints, the rest of the agenda items were tabled.  

 

ADJOURN 

Chairperson Shannon Hines adjourned the meeting.    

The next Client Services/Advisory Committee meeting is scheduled for 

Wednesday, August 25, 2021 via videoconference.  

 



 

 

SAN GABRIEL/POMONA VALLEYS 

DEVELOPMENTAL SERVICES, INC. 

VENDOR ADVISORY COMMITTEE MINUTES  

 

August 5, 2021 
 

The following committee members were in attendance at said meeting: 

 

PRESENT: 

Susan Stroebel, Chairperson  

Olaf Luevano 

Valerie Donelson  

Jose Mendoza 

Nicole Mirikitani 

Grace Kano 

Brenda Baldeon  

Charmayne Ross 

 

STAFF: 

Daniela Santana, Director of Client Services 

Dara Mikesell, Associate Director of Community 

Services 

Rosa Chavez, Associate Director, Family & Transition 

Services 

Jaime Anabalon, Quality Assurance Manager 

Yvonne Gratianne, Manager of Communications & 

Public Relations 

 

MEMBERS ABSENT:  

Nancy Bunker 

Baldo Paseta 

Vanessa Besack  
 

 
  

RECOMMENDED ACTIONS 

THE VENDOR ADVISORY COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION: 

None 

 

A. CALL TO ORDER  

Susan Stroebel called the meeting to order at 10:07 a.m. A quorum was established 

after roll call.   

 

The agenda was reviewed. 

 

The minutes from the July 1, 2021 meeting were approved. 

M/S/C (Kano & Ross) The committee approved the minutes. 

 

 

 



 

 

B. VAC VACANCIES 

The report was not available.   

 

C. IMPACT OF COVID 19 AREAS OF DISCUSSION 

A discussion was held about 109 authorizations, specifically about prioritizing and 

working on catching any oversight. Discussion was also held and comments were 

made about the timeline affecting providers having to pay overtime.  

 

Concerns mentioned about weekly testing for staff – Discussion was held about 

staff refusing to be tested or the hardship on letting go of staff or find new staff. 

Recommending every 2 weeks rather than weekly. Providers are concerned about 

the burden on them as employers. Comments were also made about on how for 

some providers are being successful with their weekly testing for their staff.   

 

Some resources that were shared during discussion were as follows:  
 

• https://covid19.lacounty.gov/testing/ 

• https://la.fulgentgenetics.com/appointment/screen/landing 

• Innova Bio Lab - Free COVID-19 testing on your site. Contact Herbet 

Manabat at 562-229-4435 

 

Also, a comment was made about staff working in multiple sites. Some concerns 

were shared about using the term “served” as opposed to providing quality of life.  

 

Discussion was held about the idea of having a uniformed protocol – professional 

language or having SGPRC HR provide assistance in their strategy for their 

employees. Due to the fact that providers are independent contractors, SGPRC 

cannot provide that guidance. Mr. Hill recommended finding a resource that may 

be able to support them as a group.  

 

A recommendation was made to invite CCLD to have a meeting with providers to 

share what challenges they are going through.  Possibly having them scheduled to 

attend during an already scheduled VAC meeting. Mr. Hill and Susan Stroebel will 

follow-up.  

 

 

D. VENDOR CATEGORY REPORTS 

 

Adult Programs 

Vocational – Olaf Luevano reported that they are open and successfully running 

programs and are very busy. Also mentioned an In-home check which has been 

working great. Trainings are offered to staff about the directives and changes so 

https://covid19.lacounty.gov/testing/
https://la.fulgentgenetics.com/appointment/screen/landing


 

 

staff are informed.  Mr. Luevano offered to assist other programs on some of the 

techniques and processes they are doing (e.g., temperature checks, training 

materials, forms, etc.)  

 

Vanessa reported Vocational has not been able to meet. They will schedule a 

meeting to take place next month on the 4th Thursday of the month.   

  

Adult Day – Jose Mendoza reported that a day program sub-committee will be 

scheduled soon.  

 

Infant & Children Services  

Infant Development Program – Charmayne Ross has established a sub-committee 

group and will have their first meeting August 30th at 4 p.m. She also shared that 

another Infant Program wanted to bring up a concern about not being allowed co-

treatments. Also shared that this provider shared a question about how the POS is 

written and the number of times service delivery are stated on billing per month.  

 

Transportation 

Baldo Paseta was not present. 

  

Independent Living Services  

ILS Services – Nicole Mirikitani spoke about the DDS Directive on 7/29 and 

wanted some clarification regarding the audits.  She will be trying to schedule a 

sub-committee meeting soon.  

 

SLS Services – Nancy Bunker was not present.  

 

Residential Services  

Specialized – One vacancy in this category 

 

CCF –One vacancy in this category.   

 

ICF- Grace Kano reported that there was a residential sub-committee meeting.  She 

shared some information about upcoming webinars. Also reported that for ICF 

providers make sure you are implementing the new AFL 21-30 which is specific 

for ICFs and addressed the CDPH Health Order. Reported on possible policies 

about N95 for unvaccinated. She also shared about COVID fatigue with providers.  

 

 Grace Kano asked about the possibility of having SGPRC assist with sending out a 

 survey out to residential homes about vacancies.   

 

 



 

 

Other Vendored Services- 

 

At Large- Brenda Baldeon reported that there is a sub-committee meeting soon.  

 

E. LEGISLATIVE UPDATE 

Susan Stroebel provided the link for the Trailer Bill meeting.  ARCA updates were 

provided in the attachments.    

 

F. SG/PRC STAFF UPDATES 

Daniela Santana shared that there is a training on August 16th for vendors about the 

Self-Determination Program.  

 

Announcement of new Manager of Client Service, Martin Mercado.  

 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 

Grace Kano made an announcement on behalf of the Richard D. Davis Foundation 

for the Developmentally Disabled, Inc. announcing the upcoming golf tournament 

on October 25th. Save the date! 

 

Board President, Penelope Fode introduced herself to the group.  

 

MEETING ADJOURNED  

  

The next regular meeting will be held on September 2, 2021, at 10:00 a.m. 



SAN GABRIEL/POMONA VALLEYS 

DEVELOPMENTAL SERVICES, INC. 

STRATEGIC DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE MINUTES 
 

August 11, 2021 

 

The following committee members were present at said meeting. 

 

MEMBERS:  

Gisele Ragusa  

Julie Chetney 

Bruce Cruickshank  

Bill Stewart 

Shannon Hines 

 

GUESTS: 

Penelope Fode 

 

MEMBERS ABSENT:  

Anabel Franco - Vizcaino 

 

STAFF:  

Anthony Hill, Executive Director 

Lucina Galarza, Director of Community Services 

Joe Alvarez, Director of Clinical Services 

Daniela Santana, Director of Client Services 

Lisa Brady, Acting Executive Assistant 

(Management)  

Erika Gomez, Executive Assistant - BOD 

 

  

 

RECOMMENDED BOARD ACTIONS 

THE STRATEGIC DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE RECOMMENDS THAT 

THEY TAKE ACTION ON THE FOLLOWING: 

None.  

ITEMS DISCUSSED 

 

A. CALL TO ORDER 

Gisele Ragusa, called the meeting to order at 6:01 p.m. and announced she is the 

new Chairperson for this committee.  A quorum was established.  

 

The agenda was reviewed and the “training questionnaire” item will be moved up 

as it is time sensitive.   

 

The Minutes from the July 14, 2021, Strategic Development Committee meeting 

were approved. 

M/S/C (Stewart & Cruickshank) The committee approved the minutes. 

Abstain: Ragusa & Hines 

 

 

B. PUBLIC INPUT 

None  
 



C. GOALS AND OBJECTIVES   

 

Strategic Plan Taskforce – The members discussed the Strategic Timeline.  The 

following ideas were shared: 

• The upcoming Strategic Timeline should be a two-year plan 

• The upcoming Strategic Timeline will have a focus on mentorship 

• The upcoming Strategic Timeline will likely be developed over the course of 

a year. 

• The upcoming Strategic Timeline will use the SWOT Analysis method. 

 

 

D. TRAINING QUESTIONNAIRE 

This committee reviewed in detail the Board survey from last year.  Dr. Ragusa led 

the discussion and made amendments as the members provided input.  The survey 

will be sent to the Board in the near future and from there, the committee will 

decide on the Board’s future training topics. 

 

E. BOARD COMPOSITION SURVEY 

By August 15 of each year, the governing board of each regional center shall 

submit to the department detailed documentation, as determined by the department, 

demonstrating that the composition of the board is in compliance.  Executive 

Director, Anthony Hill, explained the methodology that has been in place and will 

share the outcome of the survey with the committee. 
 

F. COVID-19 UPDATE 

Mr. Hill shared that during July 2020, SG/PRC reported 68 positive COVID-19 

cases for all categories, compared with 13 reported positive COVID-19 cases 

during July 2021. 
 

G. ADJOURNED  

Meeting adjourned. 

 

The next Strategic Development Committee meeting is scheduled for September 8, 

2021.   



 

 

August 18 , 2021 

 

TO:     Penelope Fode, Board President & Board of Directors 

   San Gabriel / Pomona Valleys Developmental Services, Inc. 

 

FROM:    Anthony Hill, M.A. J.D. Esq.  

                Executive Director 

 

RE:     Executive Director’s Report 
 

We Are United 

We are united and we are successfully implementing health policy guidance for the common good. 

Over the past week, we observed parents purchasing school supplies, children waiting for school 

buses, crosswalk guards donning bright yellow vest escorting children, parents kissing their 

children before their child exit the family vehicle, children riding their bicycles and siblings holding 

hands as they walk to school. Together we created these encouraging images of progress. There 

is still work to be done. Let’s remain diligent and committed to putting COVID-19 behind us. 

SG/PRC’s Critical Business Functions  

We are pleased to report that all critical functions including Intake/Eligibility, Client Services, Fiscal, 

Clinical, Human Resources, Quality Assurance and Information Technology are at optimal levels. 

We are implementing our Abundance of Caution strategy, in that we are adjusting our business 

practices according to public health policy guidance, rates of COVID-19 transmission, and SG/PRC 

data.  

Since my last report, there has been a 2% percent increase in the number of SG/PRC staff fully 

vaccinated. We have reached 97% percent. During January 2021, SG/PRC staff were designated as 

healthcare workers fitting within the essential workforce infrastructure and were eligible for the 

COVID-19 vaccine within that tier grouping.  



 
Director’s Report 
August 18, 2021 

Page 2 

Recently, Governor Newsom declared a mandate that all healthcare workers are fully vaccinated 

or demonstrate a legal exemption within guidance of the Equal Employment Opportunity 

Commission (EEOC) before November 1, 2021. We anticipate that all of SG/PRC employees will 

follow  through with the  EEOC COVID-19 vaccine guidance , and SG/PRC COVID-19 Operations 

Contingency Plan in harmony with Governor Newsom’s public health policy mandate.  

The SG/PRC office has remained open throughout the COVID-19 pandemic. Visitors and staff are 

required to wear a face mask and pass a contactless temperature screening device. We have held 

firm with this practice, even though guidance from local public health authorities has varied. Our 

Porter cleans and sanitizes our business office daily, supported by other internal health and safety 

protocols. We are very proud of our distinction of being the only regional center throughout the 

pandemic that has continued to provide in-person intake/eligibility assessments and early 

intervention clinics.  

Intake/Eligibility Data July 1,2020 through June 30/2021  

               Early Intervention/Intake                Lanterman/Intake   

                 2046 New Referrals                 390 New Referrals 
                 1656 Eligibility Reviews    1123 Eligibility Reviews (EI transition) 
     73 Reactivations      170 Reactivations 
                 1575 Children found eligible   636 Eligible (EI transitions)  
 
(See Attachment A)  
 

Provisional Eligibility/Lanterman Act 

We are in historic times. Our shared advocacy shaped public policy. Effective July 1, 2021, children 

three through four years in age are eligible for regional center services under the Lanterman Act, 

without the need for a diagnosis of developmental disability. However, the disability cannot be 

solely physical.  Also,  the child must demonstrate significant functional limitations in at least two 

areas of life activity; including ….self-care, receptive and expressive language, learning, mobility, 

and self-direction.  During June 2021, we made internal adjustments to our staffing resources to 

be prepared to serve children and their families. Since, July 1, 2021, we have found thirteen 

children provisionally eligible for regional services.  These children and their families are receiving 

services (See Attachment B). 

 Telecommunications Upgrade 

We are pleased to announce that we are moving closer to our flexible workplace vision. During 

August 2020, we determined that we can effectively work remotely serving our community.  



 
Director’s Report 
August 18, 2021 

Page 3 

We imagine our workspace… free of walls without attachment to any specific location or space.  

Our vision is further supported through a new telecommunications partner. A feature of our 

shared vision are telecommunications that support our connections with our community 

through  many avenues, including desk-phone, lap top soft-phone, teleconferencing, and text 

messaging.  Harmonizing this change, we have narrowed our field of phone number prefixes 

from six to two supporting your efforts to reach specific staff, more easily.  All staff will share the 

same prefix (710) with new extensions.  Our main phone number, (909) 620-7722, and our after-

hours system will remain the same. Our transition is scheduled to be complete on September 1, 

2021 (See Attachment C).   

SG/PRC COVID-19 Data 

During July 2020, SG/PRC reported 68 positive COVID-19 cases for all categories, compared with 

13 reported positive COVID-19 cases during July 2021 (See Attachment D).  Los Angeles County 

COVID-19 positivity rate 7-day average reported on August 13, 2021, is 4.84% percent  

demonstrating a slight decrease from prior reporting period. Currently we have (2) hotspots in 

residential facilities. “Hotspots” are operationally defined as at least one COVID-19 positive test 

outcome for either an individual served that resides in a residential facility or a staff that delivers 

care and supervision. 

SG/PRC’s COVID-19 Testing Clinic 

Effective August 16, 2021, our COVID-19 testing clinic is open an additional day. It will be open, 

Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, and Thursdays for individuals served and their families, service 

provider staff and their families, and SG/PRC staff and their families. The clinic is held at the SG/PRC 

office from 9 a.m. to 11:30 a.m. (See Attachment E). 

COVID-19 Vaccine Data 

As required by the Department of Developmental Services (DDS) Directive, SG/PRC is collecting 

COVID-19 vaccine data for individuals served. We are collecting the vaccine brand, whether the 

individual served is fully vaccinated, and whether the individual served demonstrated their choice 

to decline COVID-19 vaccines. SG/PRC’s vaccine data collection efforts on a proportional basis 

remains at the top of the list of regional centers according to DDS Data at www.dds.ca.gov under 

COVID-19 data.  Our efforts to collect COVID-19 vaccine data will remain persistent. 

SG/PRC’s Budget FY 20/21 as of June 30, 2021 

SG/PRC’s Operations (OPS) Budget allocation for FY 20/21 is $32,367,211 projecting at 

$32,048,711 at the end of the fiscal year. Current month expenditures are $794,282 and year to 

date expenditures are $29,951,298.  

http://www.dds.ca.gov/


 
Director’s Report 
August 18, 2021 

Page 4 

SG/PRC’s Purchase of Service (POS) Budget allocation is $283,327,207. Current month claims are 

$21,164,758. Year to date expenditures estimates $268,931,604. We are projecting a reserve 

reflecting $9,694,326.  

Department of Developmental Services (DDS) 

SG/PRC Caseload Ratios 

Regional Centers are underfunded at least 921 Service Coordinators statewide, anticipated to be 

offset through budget policy in the amount of $61 million to be allocated during Fiscal Year 22/23. 

We believe when considering the big picture view, the underlying root cause is the core staffing 

formula. Accordingly, allocation  methodology targeting caseload ratio narrowly…. misses the 

mark.  

We are optimistic funding is forthcoming based on a per capita allocation approach.  According to 

the March 2021 survey, SG/PRC did not meet caseload ratio requirements for individuals served 

on the Home and Community Based Services Waiver (Waiver); SG/PRC reporting 1:66, California 

average is 1:77, and statutory threshold is 1:62. Also, SG/PRC did not meet caseload ratio 

requirements for Individuals Served not on the Waiver and Non-Mover; SG/PRC reporting 1:70, 

California average is 1:81, and statutory threshold is 1:66.  Because, SG/PRC did not achieve full 

statutory compliance, SG/PRC is required to complete a plan of correction and submit its plan to 

DDS ( See Attachment F).  

August 13, 2021, Guidance Regarding Alternative Services  

Before November 1, 2021, Regional Center and Service Providers are required to meet with 

individuals served to gather feedback, input, and information regarding the implementation of 

Alternative Services. Regional Centers are required to record details of the meeting, including the 

date, the participants, and a description of the input from the person served. Service Providers are 

required to amend the participants’ Individual Service Plan according to input received and adjust 

Alternative Service delivery in alignment ( See Attachment G).   

Association of Regional Center Agencies (ARCA) Updates 

The Association of Regional Center Agencies (ARCA) represents the 21 non-profit regional centers 

that advocate on behalf of and coordinates services for California’s over 350,000 people with 

developmental disabilities.  

The Association functions as a leader and advocate in promoting the continuing entitlement of 

individuals with developmental disabilities to achieve their full potential and highest level of self- 

sufficiency. The Association participates in the development of public legislative policy that impact 

individuals with developmental disabilities and their families.   



 
Director’s Report 
August 18, 2021 

Page 5 

Senate Bill 639-(SB-639)  

Senator Durazo, through SB-639 proposes transitioning wages for persons with  developmental 

disabilities from sub-minimum wage to integrated competitive employment requiring the legal 

minimum wage effective January 1, 2024.  On August 5, 2021, ARCA issued a letter to the sponsor 

of SB 639, Senator Elena Durazo requesting a structured pathway to achieve this goal. 

Approximately 10,000 individuals served are impacted through the implementation of SB-639 (See 

Attachment H).  

 

 

 

 

 





















































































 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 


